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MEMORANDUM

To: Amy Bovee, Clerks Office

From:  Steve Goodkind, Director

Date: May 8, 2013

Re: Public Works Commission Agenda

Please find information below regarding the next Commission Meeting.

Date: May 15, 2013
Time: 6:30-9:00 p.m.
Place: 645 Pine Street — Main Conference Room

AGENDA
ITEM
1 Agenda

2 swmin  Public Forum

3 2omin  Resident Parking Program Draft
3.10 Communication, J. King & G. Bergman
3.20 Discussion
3.30 Decision

4 swmin St Louis St Parking Removal Request
4,10 Communication, J. Fleming
4,20 Discussion
4.30 Decision

5 1owmin Hoover St Resident Parking Request
5.10 Communication, J. Fleming
5.20 Discussion
5.30 Decision
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Maple St — Champlain College Bus Stop
6.10 Communication, J. Fleming
6.20 Discussion

6.30 Decision

Electrical Appeal — 233 ST. Paul St

7.10 Appeal, S. Warren, S. Goodkind & Appellant
7.20  Discussion

7.30 Decision

Champlain College Parking Request
8.10 Presentation, J. Caulo & B. Isler
8.20 Discussion

Colchester Ave & Pearl St Pilot Program

9.10 Presentation, N. Losch, G. Gomez, D. Saladino & E. Churchill
9.20 Discussion

9.30 Decision

Car Share VT

10.10 Presentation, B Van Dyke
10.20 Discussion

Request For Services Presentation
11.10 Presentation, S. Goodkind
11.20 Discussion

FY 13 & 14 Budget Update

12.10 Presentation, S. Goodkind
12.20 Discussion

Minutes of 2/20/13 & 4/17/13
Director’s Report

Commissioner Communications

Deliberative Session to Discuss Appeals

Adjournment & Next Meeting Date — 6/19/2013



